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AL HABBAI Contracting L.L.cC

Date: 25" November 2013

To - Mr. Ananthan (Labour Card # 1563)
Subject - Your request for Salary Increment
Dear Mr.Ananthan

With reference to the above mentioned subject and further to your request for considering
the pervious worked period in AHC your salary estimation , Kindly be informed that we
have no objection to increase your salary for (considering the previous worked period in
AHC) but you have to afford the following:-

1. Previous visa cancellation charges ( Dhs 250/- )
2. Current new visa charges ( Dhs 3,500/- )
3. Deposit received gratuity for the previous period ( Dhs 2,010/- )

This is for your kind information.

Thanks & Regards,

AGREED NOT AGREED
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